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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 27, 2017
Addendum #3 To

Request for Proposal

For Custodial and Grounds Parking Lot Resurface Project: Project 195-303226
Dated July 14, 2017  

Points of Clarifications during the Pre-proposal Meeting July 21, 2017: 

The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.

IMPORTANT – PLEASE NOTE:  Effective December 1, 2007, bid notices will be sent only to those Vendors registered to receive them via our Bid Opportunities Listserve service.  To register, to http://go.wayne.edu/bids, and click on the “Join our Listserve” link at the top of the page.  Instructions are at the top of the page, and the Construction Listserv service is under “Construction Bid Opportunities”.

NOTE: You must have attended a pre-bid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.  Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a pre-bid conference does not qualify your company to bid.  

Question:

Would you please expand on question #4 from adden. 2?  What is the intention here?  8” of asphalt in two lifts is not the best idea. Are we expected, to install new aggregate base as well? If so what is the thickness?  Or are we just removing 8” of existing material and replacing with 8” of asphalt? What happens if we excavate for 8” for asphalt and the aggregate base is not adequate support for the asphalt?

Answer:
The profile is to be determined and defined by the awarded contractor. Appropriate excavation, new base and 2 lift parking lot system is to be provided. Salt bin is a 12” think 3 lift heavy duty installation, for example. The remaining lot does not need that level of load bearing.  
Question:

If addendum 2 is not accepted, where is the water expected to go? It was my understanding the existing catch basins cannot handle the water now.
Answer:
Provide #2 for costs for review.
Question:

What happens if we find out we can’t get the water to flow from basin 1 to the discharge pipe in basin 3?
Answer:

Contractor to coordinate and ensure.

Question:

My fence subcontractor has never heard of “micro fence” can you send the specifications from where you spec’d this item? He has never seen 9’ tall fence. He is also wondering are round post expected or square post?
Answer:

Round posts, “Mini-mesh” chain-link fence, available from 24” to 120” in height.
A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at 

http://go.wayne.edu/bids.

As a reminder, the bid due date is July 31, 2017, at 2:00 pm.  If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to email them to me at rfpteam2@wayne.edu and copy leiann.day@wayne.edu.

Thank you,

Valerie Kreher,  

Senior Buyer
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